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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 6, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 6, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  GARY W. PARKINSON

 ref buyer GARY W. PARKINSON, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE followint and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4185 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· CHANGE IN DUE DATE – “Closing Date of Proposal will be at 2:00 P.M. January 6, 2006.”



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4185

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


INFORMATION FOR ADDENDUM 1 TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 952-4185
KEY DATES (Revised)

	RFP Issue Date:
	November 15, 2005

	Vendor Conference:
	November 28, 2005 10:00 A.M.

	
	County of Fresno Purchasing

	
	4525 E. Hamilton Avenue

	
	Fresno, CA 93702

	Deadline for Written or Fax Requests for Interpretations or Corrections of RFP:
	December 9, 2005 5:00 P.M.
Fax No. (559) 456-7831

	RFP Closing Date:
	January 6, 2006 2:00 P.M.

	
	County of Fresno Purchasing

	
	4525 E. Hamilton Avenue

	
	Fresno, CA 93702

	Proposal Evaluation/Recommend Vendor:
	January 2006

	Contract Development:
	February/March 2006

	Mental Health Board Review:
	March 22, 2006

	Board of Supervisors Approval:
	April 2006

	Contract Effective Date:
	May 1, 2006

	Transition Period:
	May through June 2006


1. Can you explain the rationale for the staff psychiatrist ratio?

The County desires organizational providers bidding for large dollar awards to offer a full range of mental health services within their program, including the medication support services offered by a staff psychiatrist.  This model follows best practice and facilitates the coordination of care. The staff psychiatrist requirement applies to Target Populations 1 and 2.

Bidders can base the hours for the staff psychiatrist on the program capacity and the estimated volume of medication support services that will be needed by the population served.  An explanation should be provided if the ratio is lower than the RFP requirement and the client and program needs to be achieved through the ratio proposed are justified (i.e., age of the target population, risk management, need for medical oversight).

2. Is a staff psychiatrist required if the bidder provides bonding and attachment studies only?

Outpatient specialty mental health services are required for each target population identified in the RFP, including children and youth who are dependents of the court related to child protective services (Target Population 2).  This includes psychiatric evaluations, case management and mental health treatment.

3. The community rate for a psychiatrist is $10.00 per minute, yet the RFP is offering $2.25 per minute.  There is a concern that $1.38 will not cover their costs.

The Fee Schedule in the RFP is set for this fiscal year.  Bidders can budget a rate increase of 2.5% to 3.0% for the second and third year.  The County will take this under consideration.

4. Will bidders be provided with the rating sheet before the end of the RFP?

The County will provide the rating sheet, but maintains that scoring is a first pass to rank the responses and the final recommendation will be the proposal that best meets the County’s needs as determined by the County.

5. Who will serve on the Review Committee?

The Review Committee will consist of a member from the Mental Health Board and County staff representing the Departments of Children and Family Services, Behavioral Health, Purchasing and Human Services Finance.  The Mental Health Board representative may be a consumer or family member.  The Departments of Children and Family Services and Behavioral Health plan to appoint staff who were not involved with the previous RFPs.  The names of the individuals will not be released.

6. What happens if bidders cannot provide 50% in office and 50% in the community?

This requirement is changed to require a minimum of 50% in the community, which includes travel time.  Bidders unable to meet this requirement must explain why this cannot be met and how they will insure clients are served.

7. Can you provide more information about the “underserved” and the “unserved.”

The underserved and unserved children and youth needing mental health services are identified in the “Fresno County Mental Health Services Act Three-Year Program and Expenditure Plan.”  The County’s “unserved” and “underserved/inappropriately served” are discussed on pages 53 to 58 of the report.  The document can be obtained at the following Web site: 

www.fresnomhsa.org/images/FINAL_Fresno_County_MHSA_Three-Year_Program_and_Expenditure_Plan_092805 

8. What is meant by “penetration rates?”
 “Penetration rates” refer to the number of new Medi-Cal beneficiaries receiving mental health services as compared to the total Medi-Cal population in Fresno County in such areas as age, gender, ethnic populations, geographic distribution, etc.

9. Is Target Population 1 only those in metropolitan Fresno or countywide?
Services for all target populations will be Countywide.

10. The requirement to provide job descriptions will exceed the one-page limit. (Scope of Work A.5, page 23)  Is this acceptable?

The one-page limit will not apply to this response.

11. What is meant by “past payment problems?”  (Proposal Content Requirements VII.J, page 32).
Vendors should address all past payment problems, not just those related to mental health.  This would also include underpayments and open cost settlements from prior fiscal years.  Vendors should briefly state:  a) the general problem (including amount), b) resolution, c) the impact the problem(s) will have on their ability to fulfill the contractual obligations of this proposal and d) the contact person within the County familiar with this issue.  The one-page limit does not apply to this response.

12. How will the criteria for Proposal Content Requirements, Vendor Company Data, VII.H-J be evaluated? (page 32)  If the vendor has an exception, will this eliminate the proposal for further consideration?

The points assessed for this criteria is still a first pass evaluation of the entire proposal and may or may not eliminate the proposal for further consideration.  

13. Must non-renewed contracts be included in the vendor’s response?  (Proposal Content Requirements, Vendor Company Data, VII.H, page 32)

Non-renewed contracts are not applicable.  Only those contracts terminated before the end of the term should be included in vendor’s response.

14. Please clarify “direct” staff.  (Proposal Content Requirements, Cost Proposal, IX.D, page 33)

“Direct” staffs are those persons rendering services to clients.  This does not include the Program Manager, Clinical Supervisor, or clerical staff if performing management, supervisory or clerical duties only.  

15. For those vendors with current contracts, how will the budget for the transition period be handled?

The budget for the proposal should be based upon the numbers served beginning May 1, 2006.  If current providers will be at capacity on May 1, 2006 due to the transition of their existing client base, the costs should reflect this.  Services during May and June 2006 for clients being discharged will be expensed to the prior agreement.  All providers will be paid at the increased rates provided in the Fee Schedule of the RFP for services during this transition period for both current and new clients.

For new vendors, the budget should reflect a start-up period in which the program’s capacity will be reached within 90 days.  Beginning May 1, 2006, all new clients will be referred to new vendors on a fair rotation system.  Existing providers selected from this RFP will not be added to the rotation until they have completed the transition of discharged clients or able to provide initial services within 14 calendar days of the referral. 

16. Are vendors required to submit job descriptions and additional information for members of their Board of Directors? (Scope of Work, Program Staffing, B.1, page 24)

No.  Only the list of the members of the Board of Directors is required.

17. Can the letters of support used in the previous competitive bid process be used?

Yes.  Vendors can use previous letters of support.  A maximum of five letters are the general limit.  The purpose of the letters is to demonstrate the vendor’s relationships and collaboration with organizations/agencies in the community that are key to serving the target population (i.e., Family Resource Centers, Boys and Girls Club, Fresno County Department of Employment and Temporary Assistance).  More than five letters can be included if they are pertinent.  Letters from current or former clients should not be used.

18. Can existing providers include start-up costs in their proposals?

Yes.  Current providers can include start-up costs for such items as new lease space and related expenses or new telephones and/or computers for additional staff with explanation and justification.

19. Why don’t Target Populations 1 and 2 establish a minimum of two vendors?

The number of vendors and dollar maximums reflect the County’s intent, but the final recommendation is based upon the evaluation of the proposals submitted.

20. Has the County ever required vendors to give oral presentations to the Selection Committee?

Yes.

21. Can client satisfaction surveys be included as a reference?

Yes.  A summary of the client satisfaction survey will count as one for the purpose of the five references required.

22. Will the County provide a form to selected vendors of the monthly reports required?  (Compensation, Paragraph 3, page 28)

Yes.

23. What happens if a selected vendor goes over the maximum contract amount in nine months?  Can the contract maximum be increased?

No.
The contract maximums are intended to provide 12 months of service.  Vendors must monitor services and expenses to insure the full scope of program services are provided during the 12-month period.

24. Are two FTE psychologists required if vendors propose a $1.0 million program budget to serve Target Population 2?

A minimum of one licensed psychologist is required to provide supervision to waivered psychologists.  The full-time equivalent psychologist(s) should be in direct proportion to the projected number of psychiatric evaluations and bonding studies in the proposal.  Psychologists must have expertise in performing these services for the target population identified in the proposal.

25. What is the maximum number of units allowed for each service listed on the Fee Schedule? 

The standard maximum is 10 units for each category.  However, additional units may be requested/approved based upon the number of family members, linguistic and cultural factors and travel time.

26. Will the County consider a later date for the RFP closing date?

The request was considered and the RFP closing date has been changed from December 16, 2005 2:00 p.m. to January 6, 2006 2:00 p.m.

27. Are the responses to program staffing limited to one page?  (Scope of Work, Program Staffing, B, page 24)

Vendors are allowed to use the number of pages needed to respond.

28. What is meant by “bidder’s financial performance history with the County?” (Award Criteria, Financial Considerations No. 15, page 35)

This evaluation is based upon the vendor’s response to Proposal Content Requirements, Vendor Company Data, VII.H-J on page 32.

29. Will the County allow for a reallocation of the budget for the Target Populations?

The maximum amounts for each Target Population represents the County’s intent, but is dependent upon the proposals received and the overall needs of the County.

30. How many clients are served within each target population?

The estimated number of clients served is:

Target Population 1:
500 clients

Target Population 2:
900 clients

Target Population 3:
350 clients

31. If two vendors are selected and one vendor is already at maximum capacity, how will this be handled?

The vendors will be required to work together to transition clients to the new service provider. The MHP will provide the procedures and assist providers with the transition.

32. In the future, are you looking at designating specific rural areas to provide services?

All services specified in this RFP are to be provided to clients from all areas in Fresno County.

33. Will there be points allocated to serving rural areas?

This will be a factor in determining if the proposal meets the needs of the County.

34. Must the vendor have a non-profit status?

The State Department of Mental Health does not restrict service providers to non-profit status only.  The vendor must identify the legal status of the organization on the proposal.

35. Do the “Local Vendor Preference” provisions apply to vendors selected from this RFP?  (General Conditions, Local Vendors, Section 7, page 1B)

No.  This pertains to goods and not services.

36. What type of program outcomes does the County desire?

Vendors must state in their proposals the measures of success for their program and when clients will no longer need treatment services.  This includes the indicators being measured, the frequency of these measurements and the outcomes tool.  These outcomes are separate from the bi-annual performance outcomes measures required by the State Department of Mental Health.

37. If a vendor submits more than one proposal to provide services to more than one target population, but the vendor is awarded only part of the originally proposed bid, some line item costs that were spread over more than one program may have to be absorbed into the remaining program(s), increasing the cost per unit proposed in the original bid.  Therefore, would the County be willing to allow the contractor to reallocate some costs in the final budget approved by the County, or should the vendor propose optional budgets that reflect distinct funding scenarios and allow the County to choose that budget which most closely resembles final funding?

The cost proposal submitted by a bidder for the target population should be independent of any other proposal.  The cost proposal must include the expenses required/justified to serve the projected capacity and deliver all services identified in the bidder's proposal.  Expenses should not be "spread" over more than one program.  Should the bidder be recommended for an amount less or more than the original bid, County will allow bidder to reconfigure the budget based upon the new amount.  The new budget will become Exhibit B for the recommended agreement.  In all cases, the cost per unit cannot exceed the amount in the original proposal.
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Proposal Content Requirements

General Review
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Table of Contents

	
	IV.
Conflict of Interest Statement

	
	V.
Trade Secret Acknowledgment

	
	VI.
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OUTPATIENT SPECIALTY MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 952-4185

RATING FORM

	CAPABILITY AND QUALIFICATIONS (Maximum of 30 points)

	4
	Program design supports the philosophy of wellness and recovery and can achieve one or more of the following goals:  maintain or increase family/natural supports, education, and socialization within the community and avoid juvenile justice involvement, homelessness and out-of-home placement.  The client and family are actively involved in developing the plan of care and participate with the treatment team throughout the delivery of mental health services.

	4
	Proposal will outreach and engage new clients, identify new sources of referrals and reduce the barriers to seeking mental health services to increase the penetration rate of Medi-Cal beneficiaries under age 18.

	4
	Staff is qualified and trained to meet the language and cultural needs of the clients.

	3
	Graduated levels of service intensity/interventions are used in the program design to maximize program capacity and allow access by unserved and underserved children and youth, who are Medi-Cal eligible.

	3
	Past performance in Fresno County or in other counties in a comparable capacity demonstrates bidder’s ability to reach program capacity and ensures no disruption in services to clients.

	3
	Bidder has an effective process to verify the client’s third-party payer and a plan to assist clients to obtain and maintain eligibility for Medi-Cal. 

	2
	At least 50% of services will be provided in the community. 

	2
	The plan for transitioning clients will maintain quality of care and recognizes the client/therapist relationship. 

	2
	The facility/site’s location provides convenient access to the target population.

	2
	Bidder provides extended weekday and weekend hours.

	1
	Bidder’s experience in providing the services identified in the proposal is relevant to Fresno County.

	FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS (Maximum of 30 points)

	7
	The financial tests demonstrate viability of continuing operations.

	7
	The financial performance history with the County is acceptable or better.

	7
	Cost proposal was complete and costs are reasonable for the numbers served, services to be provided and the duration.

	3
	Audited financial statements demonstrate three years with no exceptions.


Instruction to rater:  In instances when the specific criterion is not applicable, the full point value should be assessed.

	3
	Projected Medi-Cal revenue is consistent with the number of direct service providers.

	3
	The bidder is able to meet contractual obligations if selected from this RFP.  Terminated contracts, pending lawsuits, legal actions or past payment problems, if any, will not impact the bidder’s ability to execute proposal.  

	MANAGEMENT PLAN (Maximum of 30 points)

	10
	Organizational plan and management structure are adequate and appropriate for overseeing the proposed services.

	10
	Program staffing, design, job descriptions, policies and procedures will provide appropriate supervision of all providers and insure all personnel work within their scope of practice.

	4
	The background and experience of the management team demonstrate sound knowledge of mental health service delivery systems for the proposed target population to be served.  The bidder has a track record in managing successful programs.

	4
	Bidder’s knowledge of laws, regulations, statutes and effective operating principles is demonstrated by comprehensive policies and procedures. 

	2
	The bidder has established relationships and a history of collaboration with community organizations/agencies that are integral to serving the target population.

	OTHER AWARD CRITERIA (Maximum of 10 points)

	5
	The proposal includes a Board Certified Pediatric Psychiatrist

	3
	The proposal includes a staff Psychiatrist.

	2
	All non-licensed staff has a minimum education level of a Bachelors degree in the Behavioral Sciences.


RFP: 952-4185 – SCOPE OF WORK AND AWARD CRITERIA EVALUATION TOOL
	
	
	
	Year 1
	Year 2
	Year 3

	Bidder:
	
	$ Amount:
	
	
	

	Population being bid:
	
	1
	
	2 (YL)
	
	3 (Probation)
	# Clients/Volumes:
	
	
	


	CRITERIA
	PRESENT
	COMMENTS

	
	NA
	NO
	YES
	

	A. PROGRAM SERVICE DESCRIPTION 
	
	
	
	

	1. Program Philosophy  -  Include a brief description of the program’s philosophy and mission statement.
	
	
	
	

	2. Outreach Programs – Describe mental health outreach activities to Fresno County’s unserved and underserved populations identified above.   A report on mental health outreach activities must be submitted to Managed Care bi-annually. 
	
	
	
	

	3. a.
Access – Describe how bidder will ensure Fresno County consumers get access to services. 
	
	
	
	

	b.
Describe how bidder will maintain an Access Log and track timeliness of services. (The MHP established a 14 day timeliness standard from the time of the consumer’s request for MH services to the time consumer is seen by a MHP contractor for the initial MH assessment.)
	
	
	
	

	c.
Provide a written policy and procedure on access.
	
	
	
	

	d.
Specify days and times of service delivery.
	
	
	
	

	e.
Describe the number of consumers you would be able to     accept/transition if awarded the contract.  Include timelines. 
	
	
	
	

	4. Service Delivery Model – Describe the treatment model that bidder will use specific to the target population. 
	
	
	
	

	5. Definition of Services – Which of the Title 9 services will you be providing?  Define the services you are proposing and describe the qualifications of the personnel who will be rendering the services.
	
	
	
	

	a. Mental Health Services – Mental Health Assessment, Individual/ Family/Group Therapy, Individual/Group Rehabilitative Services, Collateral Services, and Plan Development
	
	
	
	

	b. Crisis Intervention
	
	
	
	

	c. Case Management 
	
	
	
	

	d. Medication Support Services 
	
	
	
	

	6. Admission and Discharge Criteria – 
Provide a written policy and procedure on admission and discharge criteria.  (Criteria must be consistent with medical necessity as defined in Title 9, Chapter 11, CCR)
	
	
	
	

	7. Service Coordination with agencies other than mental health – Provide a written policy and procedure on service coordination between bidder and primary care physician, Central Valley Regional Center, or other agencies as applicable.
	
	
	
	

	8. Medication Services Referral – If bidder will NOT be providing Med Support Services: Provide a written policy and procedure for referring consumers to a psychiatrist when indicated.  
	
	
	
	

	9. Service Referral for clients who do not meet medical necessity criteria for specialty mental health services – 
Provide a written policy and procedure on screening and referral to other agencies.
	
	
	
	

	10. Clinical Case Review – 

Provide a written policy and procedure on clinical case reviews.
	
	
	
	

	11. Language and Culture – Describe how bidder will meet Fresno    County mental health consumer’s varied language and cultural needs.
	
	
	
	

	12. Medi-Cal Eligibility Verification – Describe how bidder will verify consumer’s initial and continuing Medi-Cal eligibility status.
	
	
	
	

	B. PROGRAM STAFFING – (resumes not accepted – include all requested information
	
	
	
	

	1. Exec./Admin./Management Staff – Provide a list of all members of the Board of Directors and/or a list of all exec/admin/management staff, including head of service.  (Head of service must be a licensed mental professional).   Also, provide the following information for each staff:
	
	
	
	

	a. Name, title and education.
	
	
	
	

	b. Other qualifications related to mental health administration.
	
	
	
	

	c. Expertise in mental health administration – Include previous experiences in county mental health systems.
	
	
	
	

	d. Professional references – Minimum of three, excluding family members.
	
	
	
	

	e. Roles and responsibilities in the organization.
	
	
	
	

	2. Administrative Support Staff (Billers/Clerical)
a. Provide names  (or indicate to be hired), numbers to be hired, 
FTE, roles and responsibilities
b. Should the County of Fresno Mental Health Plan (CHMFP) decide to implement an electronic format, please explain the the ability of your organization to submit HCFA 1500 professional claim information (ASC X 12N 837) and receive health care payment/advice (ASC X  12N 835) on diskette in accordance with HIPAA electronic standards requirements.
	
	
	
	

	3. Direct Clinical Service Staff – Provide a list of all direct staff members.  For each staff or discipline, provide the expected staffing levels based on the projected volume of service. Also, provide the  following information for each staff or discipline: Job titles, numbers to be hired, names (or to be hired), FTE, educational level, and roles and responsibilities of each clinical staff member in the organization.
a. Licensed Mental Health Professionals must meet the criteria Outlined in Title 9, Chapter ll, CCR for the following classifications:
	
	
	
	

	1. Psychiatrist
	
	
	
	

	2. Psychologist
	
	
	
	

	3. Licensed Clinical Social Worker
	
	
	
	

	4. Licensed Marriage Family Therapist
	
	
	
	

	5. Registered Nurse
	
	
	
	

	6. Licensed Vocational Nurse
	
	
	
	

	7.  Licensed Psychiatric Technician
	
	
	
	

	b. Waivered/Registered Professionals – Provide staffing levels (must meet criteria outlined in Title 9, Chapter ll, CCR.)
	
	
	
	

	c. Non-Licensed staff – Bidder must address the minimum educational level and mental health experience. The MHP prefers a Bachelors degree in the Behavioral Sciences as the minimum education level for all non-licensed staff.)  List job titles, numbers to be hired, names (or To Be Hired), FTE, educational level, and roles and responsibilities of each non-licensed staff member in the organization.
	
	
	
	

	4. Provide policies and procedures on the following:
	
	
	
	

	a. Clinical supervision of waivered/registered staff.
	
	
	
	

	b. Clinical supervision of non-licensed staff.
	
	
	
	

	c. Oversight of non-licensed staff when supervising  licensed/waivered/registered staff is unavailable (due to illness, vacation, etc.)
	
	
	
	

	d. Credentialing/Recredentialing of licensed/waivered/registered staff. For each staff, bidder must include copies of staff’s current professional licenses/registration.  All employees must be credentialed by the Mental Health Program prior to providing Medi-Cal Mental Health Services. 
	
	
	
	

	e. Background check on all staff must be completed prior to billing for Medi-Cal Mental Health services.
	
	
	
	

	f. Non discrimination in employment practices.
	
	
	
	

	g. Process of evaluating language competency for staff performing translation or providing services to monolingual caregivers/consumers.
	
	
	
	

	h. Drug testing of employees.
	
	
	
	

	5. Expected caseload and productivity of full-time mental health staff.
	
	
	
	

	C. DISASTER PREPAREDNESS  
	
	
	
	

	1. Provide a written policy and procedure on disaster preparedness and staff training on how to respond to emergencies.  
	
	
	
	

	D. INSURANCE 
	
	
	
	

	1. Provide evidence of current coverage’s. (Bidder must possess and maintain the appropriate insurance coverages while contracted with Fresno County.)
	
	
	
	

	E. SERVICE SITE 
	
	
	
	

	1. Site Location – Provide the location where services will be performed.
	
	
	
	

	2. Facility – Describe how bidder will ensure the physical safety of consumers, visitors, personnel and handicapped clients.  Facility site must be certified by Managed Care before services are rendered, and annually, thereafter.
	
	
	
	

	3. Fire Safety – Describe how bidder will conform to pertinent state and federal standards.
	
	
	
	

	4. Medication Storage and Disposal – Describe how bidder will conform to pertinent state and federal standards.
	
	
	
	

	F. QUALITY IMPROVEMENT
	
	
	
	

	1. Quality Improvement (QI) Plan – Provide a copy of current or proposed QI Plan and the process of evaluating the QI Plan.  Future QI Plans must be submitted  annually by Dec 31st.
	
	
	
	

	2. Program Outcomes Monitoring – Describe plans on how to monitor quality of care, effectiveness of interventions and services, and consumer’s satisfaction with services.  Include instruments to be used to gather data. (These are different from instruments used in #F3  below.  Results must be submitted to Managed Care by  Dec. 31st.
	
	
	
	

	3. Performance Outcome Measures – Contractor must utilize the outcome measure instruments mandated by the State and provided by Managed Care and submit these on a timely basis.
	
	
	
	

	4. Grievances – Provide copy of Policy and Procedures on Grievances, including how the Grievance Log will be maintained.   
	
	
	
	

	5. Staff Training Needs – 

a.  Describe how bidder will provide for its employees’ educational and training needs related to specific mental health needs of population being served.  
	
	
	
	

	b. Describe training on cultural issues.
	
	
	
	

	6. Medical Records Maintenance/Retention – 

Provide procedure for maintenance/retention of medical records.
	
	
	
	

	7. Confidentiality /Authorization- 

Provide a written policy and procedure on confidentiality and Authorization for Release of Information.  
	
	
	
	

	8. Reporting Unusual Occurrences – 

Provide a written policy and procedure on reporting unusual occurrences related to health and safety issues.
	
	
	
	

	G. EVALUATION OF AWARD CRITERIA
	
	
	
	

	1. Does the program design support the philosophy of wellness and recovery with the goal to retain or increase family/natural supports, education, socialization and avoidance of juvenile justice system, out-of-home placement and/or homelessness?
	
	
	
	

	2. Will the program outreach and engage new clients and identify new sources of referrals to increase the penetration rate of Medi-Cal beneficiaries? 
	
	
	
	

	3. Is staff qualified and trained to meet the language and cultural needs of the target population to be served?
	
	
	
	

	4. Will the program provide a graduated level of service intensity/intervention to maximize capacity and allow access by the unserved and underserved?
	
	
	
	

	5. Past performance in Fresno County or in other counties in a comparable capacity demonstrates vendor’s ability to reach program capacity and ensures no disruption of services to clients?
	
	
	
	

	6. At least 50% of services will be provided in the community.
	
	
	
	

	7. The plan for transitioning clients will maintain quality of care and recognizes the client/therapist relationship?
	
	
	
	

	8. The facility/site provides convenient access to the target population?
	
	
	
	

	9. Bidder has a Conflict of Interest Statement – Submitted? Any conflicts?
	
	
	
	

	H. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS
	
	
	
	

	1. Financial tests demonstrate viability of continuing operations.
	
	
	
	

	2. Financial performance history with the County is acceptable or better.
	
	
	
	

	3. Cost proposal was complete and costs are reasonable for the numbers served, services to be provided and the duration?
	
	
	
	

	4. Audited financial statements demonstrate three years with no exceptions.
	
	
	
	

	5. Projected Medi-Cal revenue is consistent with the number of direct service providers.
	
	
	
	

	6. Terminated contracts, pending lawsuits, legal actions or past payment problems, if any, will not impact the bidder’s ability to execute proposal.
	
	
	
	

	I. MANAGEMENT PLAN
	
	
	
	

	1. Organizational plan and management structure are adequate and appropriate for overseeing the proposed services.
	
	
	
	

	2. Program staffing, design and job descriptions provide adequate supervision of all providers and insure all personnel will work within their scope of practice.
	
	
	
	

	3. The background and experience of the management team demonstrate sound knowledge of mental health service delivery systems.  The vendor has a track record in managing successful programs.
	
	
	
	

	4. Bidder’s knowledge of laws, regulations, statutes and effective operating principles are demonstrated by comprehensive policies and procedures.
	
	
	
	

	5. The bidder has established relationships and a history of collaboration with community organizations/agencies that are integral to serving the target population.
	
	
	
	

	J. COST PROPOSAL
	
	
	
	

	1. Includes three years of projected costs?
	
	
	
	

	2.  a.
Bidder includes projected volumes for each type/category of service that vendor will be providing?
b.
Includes projected cost per unit?

c.
Includes any anticipated growth for any fiscal year?
	
	
	
	

	3. Personnel expenses should include both: 

a. annualized salary rates and 
	
	
	
	

	b. percentage of time commitments by position.
	
	
	
	

	4. Are the service volumes to be provided consistent with the # of staff expected to provide the services?
	
	
	
	

	5. Provide a narrative explaining the method of allocation used for all Administrative Costs.
	
	
	
	

	6. Provide a narrative explaining any line item expense that may be unclear to a reviewer unfamiliar with your agency.
	
	
	
	

	7. Provide copies of audited Financial Statements or Federal Income Tax Returns for the last two 2 years for the agency or program that will be providing the service proposed.
	
	
	
	

	8.  Are program descriptions and costs consistent with each other?
	
	
	
	

	9. Are staffing levels consistent in the program descriptions and cost proposal?
	
	
	
	

	K. OTHER AWARD CRITERIA
	
	
	
	

	1. Proposal includes a Board Certified Pediatric Psychiatrist?
	
	
	
	

	2. Proposal includes a staff Psychiatrist?
	
	
	
	

	3. All non-licensed staff has a minimum education level of a Bachelors degree in the Behavioral Sciences?
	
	
	
	


Reviewer’s Notes:

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	Reviewer:


	RFP 952-4185:  Proposal Analysis of Capacity, Staffing and Caseloads

	Target Population
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Vendor:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Program Capacity
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Staff Psychiatrist:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Psychologist:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Supervision Standards met
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	# Licensed/Waivered:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	# Unlicensed:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	UnLic minimum BA?:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Expertise/Training of Staff
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Projected caseloads:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Productivity Standards
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Hours of Service:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	After hour crisis availability:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Services to all County areas:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Other factors
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	RFP 952-4185:   Target Population
	
	


Budget Evaluation Tool

	Vendor Name:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Year
	1
	2
	3
	1
	2
	3
	1
	2
	3

	Salary & Benefits
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Facility
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Op Exp
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Fin Serv
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Special
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Assets
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOT EXP
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Fin,Spec,Admin
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	% of Total Exp
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	REVENUE
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Units
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Per Unit
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Admin
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Revenue
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	% Adm.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Direct
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Revenue
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	% Direct
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	CAPACITY
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Direct FTE
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Calc. Units
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Units Prop.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Margin
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Units/FTE
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Potential Cost Settlement
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